
From: Boozer, Dwight

To: Melissa Garber; Joshua Wehinger

Cc: Troy Crews; Brittany Dunn

Subject: Re: Plans for Review-- Lake City Plaza

Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 12:45:07 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Needs  to have Knox Box and Lightweight Truss Placard by the front door.  Thank You

Lake City Fire Department

Assistant Fire Chief/ Inspector

Dwight Boozer

boozerd@lcfla.com

386-965-8696

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:46:53 PM

To: Boozer, Dwight; Wehinger, Joshua

Cc: Troy Crews; Brittany Dunn

Subject: Plans for Review-- Lake City Plaza

 
Good morning,

I have attached plans for your review. Please let me know if you need anything else. Thanks! Have a

great day!

 

Every day may not be good…

But there is something

good in everyday.

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.
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Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. We have
implemented HAVEN™, from Corvid Cyberdefense which protects our networks, data, email and endpoints
with leading edge threat prevention controls and 24x7x365 threat detection and monitoring. To find out
more Click Here.

https://www.corvidcyberdefense.com/

